

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

REPORT OF EXAMINATION
TO APPROPRIATE PUBLIC WATERS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

SURFACE WATER

GROUND WATER

APPLICATION NO. G2-23347	PRIORITY DATE OF APPLICATION November 4, 1974
------------------------------------	---

NAME TOWN OF RAINIER			
ADDRESS (STREET) P.O. Box 25	(CITY) Rainier,	(STATE) Washington	(ZIP CODE) 98576

PUBLIC WATERS TO BE APPROPRIATED

SOURCE A Well (No. 4)		
TRIBUTARY OF (IF SURFACE WATERS)		
MAXIMUM CUBIC FEET PER SECOND	MAXIMUM GALLONS PER MINUTE 72	MAXIMUM ACRE-FEET PER YEAR 72
QUANTITY, TYPE OF USE, PERIOD OF USE 72 ACRE-FEET PER YEAR	MUNICIPAL SUPPLY	CONTINUOUSLY

LOCATION OF DIVERSION/WITHDRAWAL

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF DIVERSION/WITHDRAWAL 1790 feet West and 1920 feet North from the Southeast corner of Section 9.

LOCATED WITHIN (SMALLEST LEGAL SUBDIVISION) Map	SECTION 9	TOWNSHIP N. 16	RANGE, (E. OR W.) W.M. 1E 13	W.R.I.A.	COUNTY Thurston
---	---------------------	--------------------------	--	----------	---------------------------

RECORDED PLATTED PROPERTY

LOT	BLOCK	OF (GIVE NAME OF PLAT OR ADDITION)
-----	-------	------------------------------------

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY WATER TO BE USED ON

Area served by the Town of Rainier being within T. 16 N., R. 1 E.W.M.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED WORKS

A drilled well 8 inches in diameter to a depth of 305 feet. It is planned to install a 7-1/2 horsepower pump having a withdrawal capacity of 72 gallons per minute.

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

BEGINNING DATE	COMPLETION DATE	DATE COMPLETE APPLICATION OF WATER TO BE MADE
Begin	February 1, 1980	February 1, 1981

PROVISIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

This application was filed to obtain another source of water for municipal supply for the Town of Rainier. The Well (No. 4) has been constructed and was pump tested yielding a maximum sustained withdrawal of 72 gallons per minute (GPM).

The Town of Rainier has 3 other ground water sources all of them being located in Sec. 9. Well No. 1 is 8 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that a 5 horsepower pump withdraws water from Well No. 1 at a rate of 50 GPM. Well No. 2 is also 8 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that Well No. 2 is currently inactive. Well No. 3 is 12 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that a 15 horsepower pump withdraws water from Well No. 3 at a rate of 150 GPM.

This office has ^{See 068891 & 068892 MS 8-22-80} record of either registered claims or recorded water rights for Wells 1, 2 and 3. In order to protect the right to use water from Wells 1, 2 and 3, a Water Right Application should be filed and processed for the 3 wells.

The applicant indicates that this system is to serve a total population of 640. The average daily water demand, as reported by the applicant is 100 gallons per capita. This amounts to 72 acre-feet annually.

It is, therefore, recommended that this application be approved in the amount of 72 gallons per minute on a continuous basis not to exceed 72 acre-feet annually for municipal supply. Approval shall be subject to the following provisions:

Use of the waters to be appropriated under this application will be for a public water supply. State Board of Health rules require every owner of a public water supply to obtain written approval from the Water Supply and Waste Section, Health Services Division PO Box 1788, Olympia 98504 prior to any new construction or alterations of a public water supply.

Applicant is advised that notice of proof of appropriation of water (under which final certificate of water right issues) should not be filed until the permanent diversion facilities have been installed together with a mainline system capable of delivering the recommended quantity of water to an existing or proposed distribution system within the area to be served.

The installation of an access port as described in attached Ground Water Bulletin No. 1 shall be required prior to issuance of final certificate of water right. The applicant may for his own convenience, wish to install an airline and gage in addition to the access port.

"Before issuance of the Final Water Right Certificate for this filing, an application to appropriate public ground waters from Wells 1, 2 and 3 shall be filed at this office."

Signed at Olympia, Washington,
this 12th day of January, 1977.


 Samuel W. Bailey, Resources Management
 Department of Ecology

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED WORKS

A drilled well 8 inches in diameter to a depth of 305 feet. It is planned to install a 7 1/2 horsepower pump having a withdrawal capacity of 72 gallons per minute.

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

BEGINNING DATE	COMPLETION DATE	DATE COMPLETE APPLICATION OF WATER TO BE MADE
Begun	1980	1981

PROVISIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

This application was filed to obtain another source of water for municipal supply for the Town of Rainier. The well (Number 4) has been constructed and was pump tested yielding a maximum sustained withdrawal rate of 72 gallons per minute (GPM).

II The Town of Rainier has 3 other Ground water sources all of them being located in section 9. Well No. 1 is 8 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that a 5 horsepower pump withdraws water from Well No. 1 at a rate of 50 GPM. Well No. 2 is also 8 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that Well No. 2 is currently inactive. Well No. 3 is 12 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that a 15 horsepower pump withdraws water from Well No. 3 at a rate of 150 GPM.

III This office has no record of either registered claims or recorded water rights for wells 1, 2 and 3. In order to protect the right to use water from wells 1, 2 and 3, a Water Right Application should be filed and process for the 3 wells.

The applicant indicates that this system ~~can~~ ^{is to} serve ~~the~~ a total population of 640. The average ~~daily~~ ^{daily} ~~per capita~~ water demand, as reported by the applicant is 100 gallons per ~~capita~~ ^{capita}. This amounts to 72 acre-feet annually.

It is, therefore, recommended that this application be approved in the amount of 72 gallons per minute ^{on a continuous basis} ~~not~~ to exceed 72 acre-feet annually for municipal supply. Approval shall be subject to the following provisions:

- 1-1 Health proviso
- 2-9 Access port proviso
- 1-0 proof of appropriation Proviso

" Before issuance of the Final Water Right Certificate for this filing, an application to appropriate public ground waters from wells 1, 2 and 3 shall be filed at this office."

Fees: 20.00 Municipal supply

See #1-7-77

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

1-7-77

REPORT OF EXAMINATION
TO APPROPRIATE PUBLIC WATERS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

SURFACE WATER

GROUND WATER

APPLICATION NO. G2-23347	PRIORITY DATE OF APPLICATION NOVEMBER 4, 1974
-----------------------------	--

NAME Town of Rainier			
ADDRESS (STREET) P.O. Box 25	(CITY) RAINIER	(STATE) WA.	(ZIP CODE) 98576

PUBLIC WATERS TO BE APPROPRIATED

SOURCE
A Well (Number 4)

TRIBUTARY OF (IF SURFACE WATERS)

MAXIMUM CUBIC FEET PER SECOND	MAXIMUM GALLONS PER MINUTE 72	MAXIMUM ACRE-FEET PER YEAR 72
QUANTITY, TYPE OF USE, PERIOD OF USE 72 AE/4R	Municipal Supply	Continuously

LOCATION OF DIVERSION/WITHDRAWAL

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF DIVERSION/WITHDRAWAL
1790 feet west and 1920 feet North from the
Southeast corner of Section 9

LOCATED WITHIN (SMALLEST LEGAL SUBDIVISION) NW 1/4 SE 1/4	SECTION 9	TOWNSHIP N. 16	RANGE, (E. OR W.) W.M. 1 E	W.R.I.A. 13	COUNTY Thurston
--	--------------	-------------------	-------------------------------	----------------	--------------------

RECORDED PLATTED PROPERTY

LOT	BLOCK	OF (GIVE NAME OF PLAT OR ADDITION)
-----	-------	------------------------------------

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY WATER TO BE USED ON

Area served by the Town of Rainier being
within Twp. 16 N., Rge. 1 E. W. M.

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

REPORT OF EXAMINATION
TO APPROPRIATE PUBLIC WATERS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

SURFACE WATER

GROUND WATER

APPLICATION NO. G2-23347	PRIORITY DATE OF APPLICATION November 4, 1974
-----------------------------	--

NAME TOWN OF RAINIER			
ADDRESS (STREET) P.O. Box 25	(CITY) Rainier,	(STATE) Washington	(ZIP CODE) 98576

PUBLIC WATERS TO BE APPROPRIATED

SOURCE A Well (No. 4)		
TRIBUTARY OF (IF SURFACE WATERS)		
MAXIMUM CUBIC FEET PER SECOND	MAXIMUM GALLONS PER MINUTE 72	MAXIMUM ACRE-FEET PER YEAR 72
QUANTITY, TYPE OF USE, PERIOD OF USE 72 ACRE-FEET PER YEAR	MUNICIPAL SUPPLY	CONTINUOUSLY

LOCATION OF DIVERSION/WITHDRAWAL

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF DIVERSION/WITHDRAWAL 1790 feet West and 1920 feet North from the Southeast corner of Section 9.
--

LOCATED WITHIN (SMALLEST LEGAL SUBDIVISION) NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$	SECTION 9	TOWNSHIP N. 16	RANGE, (E. OR W.) W.M. 1E	W.R.I.A. 13	COUNTY Thurston
--	--------------	-------------------	------------------------------	----------------	--------------------

RECORDED PLATTED PROPERTY

LOT	BLOCK	OF (GIVE NAME OF PLAT OR ADDITION)
-----	-------	------------------------------------

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY WATER TO BE USED ON

Area served by the Town of Rainier being within T. 16 N., R. 1 E.W.M.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED WORKS

delete
A drilled well 8 inches in diameter to a depth of 305 feet. It is planned to install a 1/2 horsepower pump having a withdrawal capacity of 72 gallons per minute.

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

BEGINNING DATE	COMPLETION DATE	DATE COMPLETE APPLICATION OF WATER TO BE MADE
begun	February 1, 1980	February 1, 1981

PROVISIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

This application was filed to obtain another source of water for municipal supply for the Town of Rainier. The Well (No. 4) has been constructed and was pump tested yielding a maximum sustained withdrawal ~~rate~~ of 72 gallons per minute (GPM).

The Town of Rainier has ~~another 3~~ ^{3 other} ground water sources all of them being located in Sec. 9. Well No. 1 is 8 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that a 5 horsepower pump withdraws water from Well No. 1 at a rate of 50 GPM. Well No. 2 is also 8 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that Well No. 2 is currently inactive. Well No. 3 is 12 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that a 15 horsepower pump withdraws water from Well No. 3 at a rate of 150 GPM.

This office has no record of either registered claims or recorded water rights for Wells 1, 2 and 3. In order to protect the right to use water from Wells 1, 2 and 3, a Water Right Application should be filed and processed for the 3 wells.

The applicant ^{demand} indicates that this system is to serve a total population of 640. The average daily water demand, as reported by the applicant ^{app't. count} is 100 gallons per capita. This amounts to 72 acre-feet annually.

It is, therefore, recommended that this application be approved in the amount of 72 gallons per minute on a continuous basis not to exceed 72 acre-feet annually for municipal supply. Approval shall be subject to the following provisions:

Use of the waters to be appropriated under this application will be for a public water supply. State Board of Health rules require every owner of a public water supply to obtain written approval from the Water Supply and Waste Section, Health Services Division PO Box 1788, Olympia 98504 prior to any new construction or alterations of a public water supply.

Applicant is advised that notice of proof of appropriation of water (under which final certificate of water right issues) should not be filed until the permanent diversion facilities have been installed together with a mainline system capable of delivering the recommended quantity of water to an existing or proposed distribution system within the area to be served.

~~The installation of an access port as described in attached Ground Water Bulletin No. 1 facilities~~

The installation of an access port as ^{described} in attached Ground Water Bulletin No. 1 shall be required prior to issuance of final certificate of water right. The applicant may for his own convenience, wish to install an airline and gage in addition to the access port.

"Before issuance of the Final Water Right Certificate for this filing, an application to appropriate public ground waters from Wells 1, 2 and 3 shall be filed at this office."

Signed at Olympia, Washington,
this _____ day of _____, 1977.

Samuel W. Bailey, Resources Manager
Department of Ecology

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

REPORT OF EXAMINATION
TO APPROPRIATE PUBLIC WATERS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

SURFACE WATER

GROUND WATER

APPLICATION NO. G2-23347	PRIORITY DATE OF APPLICATION November 4, 1974
------------------------------------	---

NAME TOWN OF RAINIER			
ADDRESS (STREET) P.O. Box 25	(CITY) Rainier,	(STATE) Washington	(ZIP CODE) 98576

PUBLIC WATERS TO BE APPROPRIATED

SOURCE A Well (No. 4)		
TRIBUTARY OF (IF SURFACE WATERS)		
MAXIMUM CUBIC FEET PER SECOND	MAXIMUM GALLONS PER MINUTE 72	MAXIMUM ACRE-FEET PER YEAR 72
QUANTITY, TYPE OF USE, PERIOD OF USE 72 ACRE-FEET PER YEAR	MUNICIPAL SUPPLY	CONTINUOUSLY

LOCATION OF DIVERSION/WITHDRAWAL

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF DIVERSION/WITHDRAWAL 1790 feet West and 1920 feet North from the Southeast corner of Section 9.

LOCATED WITHIN (SMALLEST LEGAL SUBDIVISION) W&S	SECTION 9	TOWNSHIP N. 16	RANGE, (E. OR W.) W.M. 1E 13	W.R.I.A.	COUNTY Thurston
---	---------------------	--------------------------	--	----------	---------------------------

RECORDED PLATTED PROPERTY

LOT	BLOCK	OF (GIVE NAME OF PLAT OR ADDITION)
-----	-------	------------------------------------

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY WATER TO BE USED ON

Area served by the Town of Rainier being within T. 16 N., R. 1 E.W.M.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED WORKS

A drilled well 8 inches in diameter to a depth of 305 feet. It is planned to install a 7-1/2 horsepower pump having a withdrawal capacity of 72 gallons per minute.

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

BEGINNING DATE	COMPLETION DATE	DATE COMPLETE APPLICATION OF WATER TO BE MADE
Begin	February 1, 1980	February 1, 1981

PROVISIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

This application was filed to obtain another source of water for municipal supply for the Town of Rainier. The Well (No. 4) has been constructed and was pump tested yielding a maximum sustained withdrawal of 72 gallons per minute (GPM).

The Town of Rainier has 3 other ground water sources all of them being located in Sec. 9. Well No. 1 is 8 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that a 5 horsepower pump withdraws water from Well No. 1 at a rate of 50 GPM. Well No. 2 is also 8 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that Well No. 2 is currently inactive. Well No. 3 is 12 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that a 15 horsepower pump withdraws water from Well No. 3 at a rate of 150 GPM.

This office has ^{See 068891 & 068892 MS 8-22-80} record of either registered claims or recorded water rights for Wells 1, 2 and 3. In order to protect the right to use water from Wells 1, 2 and 3, a Water Right Application should be filed and processed for the 3 wells.

The applicant indicates that this system is to serve a total population of 640. The average daily water demand, as reported by the applicant is 100 gallons per capita. This amounts to 72 acre-feet annually.

It is, therefore, recommended that this application be approved in the amount of 72 gallons per minute on a continuous basis not to exceed 72 acre-feet annually for municipal supply. Approval shall be subject to the following provisions:

Use of the waters to be appropriated under this application will be for a public water supply. State Board of Health rules require every owner of a public water supply to obtain written approval from the Water Supply and Waste Section, Health Services Division PO Box 1788, Olympia 98504 prior to any new construction or alterations of a public water supply.

Applicant is advised that notice of proof of appropriation of water (under which final certificate of water right issues) should not be filed until the permanent diversion facilities have been installed together with a mainline system capable of delivering the recommended quantity of water to an existing or proposed distribution system within the area to be served.

The installation of an access port as described in attached Ground Water Bulletin No. 1 shall be required prior to issuance of final certificate of water right. The applicant may for his own convenience, wish to install an airline and gage in addition to the access port.

"Before issuance of the Final Water Right Certificate for this filing, an application to appropriate public ground waters from Wells 1, 2 and 3 shall be filed at this office."

Signed at Olympia, Washington,
this 12th day of January, 1977.


 Samuel W. Bailey, Resources Management
 Department of Ecology

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED WORKS

A drilled well 8 inches in diameter to a depth of 305 feet. It is planned to install a 7 1/2 horsepower pump having a withdrawal capacity of 72 gallons per minute.

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

BEGINNING DATE	COMPLETION DATE	DATE COMPLETE APPLICATION OF WATER TO BE MADE
Begun	1980	1981

PROVISIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

This application was filed to obtain another source of water for municipal supply for the Town of Rainier. The well (Number 4) has been constructed and was pump tested yielding a maximum sustained withdrawal rate of 72 gallons per minute (GPM).

II The Town of Rainier has 3 other Ground water sources all of them being located in section 9. Well No. 1 is 8 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that a 5 horsepower pump withdraws water from Well No. 1 at a rate of 50 GPM. Well No. 2 is also 8 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that Well No. 2 is currently inactive. Well No. 3 is 12 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that a 15 horsepower pump withdraws water from Well No. 3 at a rate of 150 GPM.

III This office has no record of either registered claims or recorded water rights for wells 1, 2 and 3. In order to protect the right to use water from wells 1, 2 and 3, a Water Right Application should be filed and process for the 3 wells.

The applicant indicates that this system ~~can~~ ^{is to} serve ~~the~~ a total population of 640. The average ~~daily~~ ^{daily} ~~per capita~~ water demand, as reported by the applicant is 100 gallons per ~~capita~~ ^{capita}. This amounts to 72 acre-feet annually.

It is, therefore, recommended that this application be approved in the amount of 72 gallons per minute ^{on a continuous basis} ~~not~~ to exceed 72 acre-feet annually for municipal supply. Approval shall be subject to the following provisions:

- 1-1 Health proviso
- 2-9 Access port proviso
- 1-0 proof of appropriation Proviso

" Before issuance of the Final Water Right Certificate for this filing, an application to appropriate public ground waters from wells 1, 2 and 3 shall be filed at this office."

Fees: 20.00 Municipal supply

See #1-7-77

1-7-77

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

REPORT OF EXAMINATION
TO APPROPRIATE PUBLIC WATERS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

SURFACE WATER

GROUND WATER

APPLICATION NO. G2-23347	PRIORITY DATE OF APPLICATION NOVEMBER 4, 1974
------------------------------------	---

NAME Town of Rainier			
ADDRESS (STREET) P.O. Box 25	(CITY) RAINIER	(STATE) WA.	(ZIP CODE) 98576

PUBLIC WATERS TO BE APPROPRIATED

SOURCE
A Well (Number 4)

TRIBUTARY OF (IF SURFACE WATERS)

MAXIMUM CUBIC FEET PER SECOND	MAXIMUM GALLONS PER MINUTE 72	MAXIMUM ACRE-FEET PER YEAR 72
QUANTITY, TYPE OF USE, PERIOD OF USE	72 AE/4R	Municipal Supply
		Continuously

LOCATION OF DIVERSION/WITHDRAWAL

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF DIVERSION/WITHDRAWAL
**1790 feet west and 1920 feet North from the
Southeast corner of Section 9**

LOCATED WITHIN (SMALLEST LEGAL SUBDIVISION) NW 1/4 SE 1/4	SECTION 9	TOWNSHIP N. 16	RANGE, (E. OR W.) W.M. 1 E	W.R.I.A. 13	COUNTY Thurston
---	---------------------	--------------------------	--------------------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------------

RECORDED PLATTED PROPERTY

LOT	BLOCK	OF (GIVE NAME OF PLAT OR ADDITION)
-----	-------	------------------------------------

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY WATER TO BE USED ON

**Area served by the Town of Rainier being
within Twp. 16 N., Rge. 1 E. W. M.**

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

REPORT OF EXAMINATION
TO APPROPRIATE PUBLIC WATERS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

SURFACE WATER

GROUND WATER

APPLICATION NO. G2-23347	PRIORITY DATE OF APPLICATION November 4, 1974
-----------------------------	--

NAME TOWN OF RAINIER			
ADDRESS (STREET) P.O. Box 25	(CITY) Rainier,	(STATE) Washington	(ZIP CODE) 98576

PUBLIC WATERS TO BE APPROPRIATED

SOURCE A Well (No. 4)		
TRIBUTARY OF (IF SURFACE WATERS)		
MAXIMUM CUBIC FEET PER SECOND	MAXIMUM GALLONS PER MINUTE 72	MAXIMUM ACRE-FEET PER YEAR 72
QUANTITY, TYPE OF USE, PERIOD OF USE 72 ACRE-FEET PER YEAR	MUNICIPAL SUPPLY	CONTINUOUSLY

LOCATION OF DIVERSION/WITHDRAWAL

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF DIVERSION/WITHDRAWAL 1790 feet West and 1920 feet North from the Southeast corner of Section 9.
--

LOCATED WITHIN (SMALLEST LEGAL SUBDIVISION) NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$	SECTION 9	TOWNSHIP N. 16	RANGE, (E. OR W.) W.M. 1E	W.R.I.A. 13	COUNTY Thurston
--	--------------	-------------------	------------------------------	----------------	--------------------

RECORDED PLATTED PROPERTY

LOT	BLOCK	OF (GIVE NAME OF PLAT OR ADDITION)
-----	-------	------------------------------------

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY WATER TO BE USED ON

Area served by the Town of Rainier being within T. 16 N., R. 1 E.W.M.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED WORKS

^{delete}
A drilled well 8 inches in diameter to a depth of 305 feet. It is planned to install a 1/2 horsepower pump having a withdrawal capacity of 72 gallons per minute.

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

BEGINNING DATE	COMPLETION DATE	DATE COMPLETE APPLICATION OF WATER TO BE MADE
begun	February 1, 1980	February 1, 1981

PROVISIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

This application was filed to obtain another source of water for municipal supply for the Town of Rainier. The Well (No. 4) has been constructed and was pump tested yielding a maximum sustained withdrawal ~~rate~~ of 72 gallons per minute (GPM).

The Town of Rainier has ^{3 other} ~~another 3~~ ground water sources all of them being located in Sec. 9. Well No. 1 is 8 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that a 5 horsepower pump withdraws water from Well No. 1 at a rate of 50 GPM. Well No. 2 is also 8 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that Well No. 2 is currently inactive. Well No. 3 is 12 inches in diameter. The applicant reports that a 15 horsepower pump withdraws water from Well No. 3 at a rate of 150 GPM.

This office has no record of either registered claims or recorded water rights for Wells 1, 2 and 3. In order to protect the right to use water from Wells 1, 2 and 3, a Water Right Application should be filed and processed for the 3 wells.

The applicant ^{demand} indicates that this system is to serve a total population of 640. The average daily water demand, as reported by the applicant is 100 gallons per capita. This amounts to 72 acre-feet annually. _{app. count}

It is, therefore, recommended that this application be approved in the amount of 72 gallons per minute on a continuous basis not to exceed 72 acre-feet annually for municipal supply. Approval shall be subject to the following provisions:

Use of the waters to be appropriated under this application will be for a public water supply. State Board of Health rules require every owner of a public water supply to obtain written approval from the Water Supply and Waste Section, Health Services Division PO Box 1788, Olympia 98504 prior to any new construction or alterations of a public water supply.

Applicant is advised that notice of proof of appropriation of water (under which final certificate of water right issues) should not be filed until the permanent diversion facilities have been installed together with a mainline system capable of delivering the recommended quantity of water to an existing or proposed distribution system within the area to be served.

~~The installation of an access port as described in attached Ground Water Bulletin No. 1 facilities~~

The installation of an access port as ^{described} ~~described~~ in attached Ground Water Bulletin No. 1 shall be required prior to issuance of final certificate of water right. The applicant may for his own convenience, wish to install an airline and gage in addition to the access port.

"Before issuance of the Final Water Right Certificate for this filing, an application to appropriate public ground waters from Wells 1, 2 and 3 shall be filed at this office."

Signed at Olympia, Washington,
this _____ day of _____, 1977.

Samuel W. Bailey, Resources Manager
Department of Ecology